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Cover 
 

 This issues cover photo was discovered by member Kevin Shawyer of Stockton while 

researching the history of the Lincoln Highway in the Stockton area. The Garage appears in the 

1924 Tracy Press photo below. Signage on front of Garage, on cover, indicates that the proprietor 

is  S. Mauro selling Union Gasoline while the one in photo below says Mossdale Garage, 

Associated Oil and what appears to be (something) Abersold. 

  

 

 
                    Tracy Press photo 

 

The Mossdale òYó 

 

 The above photo shows the garage and store on left with the Mossdale School on right of 

the òYó. The road entering on the left was known as the Banta Road ( Manthley Rd.) and led 

motorists to Banta, Tracy and onto Oakland. The Model T Ford is traveling up the right arm of 

the òYó onto the Yosemite Road (Howland Rd.). The left arm was the Stockton Road (Harlan Rd.) 

leading motorists to French Camp and Sacramento. In 1924 businesses at the òYó included the 

Mossdale Store, Associated Service Station and an authorized Ford Garage.  

 Charles Abersold operated a service station and store at the San Joaquin River Bridge 

from 1914-1917.He sold that business and relocated to the Mossdale òYó in 1918 where he 

operated a service station, garage and lunch room with his ½ partner Salvador Mauro. Mauro 

was in charge of the Ford garage. The garage sold Associated and Red Crown Gasolineõs along 

with Coast Tires. Sometime later the owners of òJiggs Fountainó in Tracy took over operation of 

the lunch room. The School was moved to Tracy in the late 1920õs to become the Grace Baptist 

Church. 
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One of the two original pumps, from the Mossdale Service Station, which can be seen in the Tracy 

Press photo. This pump is the one located next to the left canopy post and is a 1918 Wayne cut 

278 five gallon pump. The pump is in the collection of Mr. Tony Quilerolo, a longtime resident of 

Mossdale. His collection also contains the original school house bell. 
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Mossdale 

 
 Mossdale was the place where Yokut Indians fished and travelers on the Sutterõs Fort ð 

Mission San Jose Trail crossed the San Joaquin River. In 1848, John Doak and Jacob Bonsell 

established ferry service at this location. By November of that year the heavy flow of traffic 

required the replacement of the Tule Elk hide and willow pole ferry with a new larger vessel. In 

1852 Doak sold his interest in the Doak and Bonsell Ferry to Hiram Scott, while in the same 

year Jacob Bonsall died and his widow married James Sheppard. From 1852 ð 1856 the Ferry 

was known as òSheppardõs Ferryó. In 1856, William T. Moss purchased the ferry and renamed it 

òMossõs Ferryó which he operated until 1900 when the County completed  a wooden bridge 

across the river. William Moss was the owner of considerable property in the Stockton - French 

Camp area. His owningõs included 6 miles of riverfront south of Stockton on which he 

constructed the òLower French Camp Turnpikeó, a section of the Lincoln Highway. The wooden 

structure was replaced in 1917 with a steel bridge. In 1860 a hotel was erected on the north 

side if the river. This was 9 years before the Transcontinental Railroad would be fully completed, 

with the completion of the railroad bridge  across the San Joaquin River, thus making Mossdale 

the completion point, not Promontory, Utah. With the construction of the Railroad Bridge and 

accompanying trestle it was necessary to re-route the county road along the raised railroad 

right-of-way and under the trestle before crossing the river. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

                 The Transcontinental Bridge at the San Joaquin River over which the first locomotive  

      crossed on November 10, 1869. Before the bridge was completed, passengers would 

                 dis-embark take the ferry across the river and board another waiting train.  
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                                                          The 1895 iron truss bridge ?  

 

There exists some controversy as to whether this is the 1895 bridge or a third bridge built in 1942. 

A plaque on the bridge reads 1942. Early drawings show the 1895 bridge as a center pivot design 

while other theories indicate the 1895 bridge was reinforced and welded closed in 1942 as the San 

Joaquin River had become too shallow to navigate.  A portion of the old roadway can be seen 

coming from beneath the trestle. 

 

 
                                                                                                                                                 Caltrans photo 

Lincoln Highway passing under trestle, 1925 . Right opening was for trucks and wagons. 
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1917 County steel bridge 

 

 
 

             The 1917 bridge was replaced in 1926 by the new Bascule design (on left) and a second 

             bridge was added in 1948-49. Both remain today. 
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A Rare Find 
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It is very rare that a photo surfaces that contains a Lincoln Highway sign, let alone two at the 

same time. This 1935 photo (above) taken at the intersection of Weber Ave. and El Dorado Street, 

in Stockton, shows the Lincoln Highway sign posted on the utility pole in center of photo. The 

arrow on sign points left toward Center Street while the bottom text identifies it as CSAA sign. It is 

also worth noting that the sign still existed 10 years after the highway numbering program was 

begun. 
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In this mid-1920õs photo the Lincoln logo can been seen on the lamp post in front of the First 

Presbyterian Church on North El Dorado Street. GREAT JOB Kevin in discovering these fantastic 

photos. 

         

 


